

DAN LOSAPIO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PHONE 301.639.3688
WEB losapiodesign.com
EMAIL danlosapio@gmail.com
ADDRESS 8 August Ave. Catonsville, MD 21228

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a long-term position for an employer that will utilize proven skills in areas of design and creative services and, additionally, that will value and promote continuing development and ongoing learning in the field.

SKILLS

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Acrobat/PitStop	
Microsoft Office	
HTML	
CSS	
Premiere	
After Effects	

REFERENCES

Dee Addington

Director of Prepress, The Baltimore Sun
410-332-6440
daddington@baltsun.com

Natalie Bush

VP of Product Management, Harte-Hanks Inc.
410-412-1668
natalie_bush@harte-hanks.com

Joanne McCoy

Founder and President, McCoy Media Group
301-620-1491
joanne@mccoymediagroup.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

A detail-oriented professional rooted in a desire to excel and succeed beyond expectation. Extensive experience in a fast-paced, deadline-oriented environment. Qualified in all stages of design including digital and print, using both Mac and PC platforms in an all-electronic workflow. Additional experience in photography, video editing and motion graphics.

EMPLOYMENT

Baltimore, MD **ABET**
2016-present **Senior Graphic Designer**

Designs and executes projects for various departments of the organization under guidance of the Chief Marketing Officer. Produces print and electronic designs for a number of communications vehicles, including print and electronic publications, websites, annual reports, special events and training and promotional materials. Works on projects from concept to final deployment. Develops quotes for bids and routinely negotiates with vendors. Oversees all aspects of company website, including design updates, information architecture and user experience.

Baltimore, MD **The Baltimore Sun Media Group**
2005-2016 **Graphic Designer/Prepress Technician**

Responsible for the layout and design of numerous publications distributed throughout Maryland and beyond. Design, update, and proof ads for Real Estate and Automotive sections. Train and assist employees in traditional and company-specific software. Create custom reprints of articles and historical pages. Communicate with outside vendors for out-of-company printing. Layout, proof, and export six daily newspapers. Redesign and maintain house filler ads.

Frederick, MD **McCoy Media Group**
2004-2005 **Graphic Design Intern**

Designed numerous printed materials including posters, postcards and brochures for various clients and non-profits. Created and maintained several local newsletters. Created mounted comps for presentation. Collaborated with team members to create redesigned identity. Communicated with established and potential clients about current and future ideas and projects.

EDUCATION

1999-2003 **Towson University**
Bachelor of Science, Digital Design Concentration

2017 **Betamore**
Front End Web Development Certificate